Phoenix Securities Trust

From: SPER <Sper@treasury.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 31 October 2025 12:01 AM

To: Phoenix Securities Trust

Subject: Automatic reply: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EQUITY JURISDICTION] - Formal Rebuttal,

Proceeds Claim and Command for SPER Discharge - Estate of Grant-David: Johns

Thank you for contacting the State Penalties Enforcement Registry (SPER).

We aim to respond to you as quickly as possible. In most cases, this will be within 20 working days. If you're
contacting us about a complex matter, it may take us longer to respond.

Under the State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999 (the Act), SPER is responsible for collecting and enforcing
unpaid fines and court orders in Queensland. If you want to dispute a fine or court order, nominate a driver,
or request copies of the original infringements you will need to contact the administering authority or court
that issued it.

You can pay your SPER debt, set up a payment plan and have our suspension on your driver licence
removed at gld.qgov.au/sper. You can also check your balance, view debt information and update your
details. It’s the quick and easy way to stay on top of your SPER debt.

Alternatively, if you have a matter that requires interaction sooner, please call SPER on 1300 365 635
during business hours.
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individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. You must not use or disclose them other than for the
purposes for which they were supplied. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments do not
necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury. The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are
confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have received this e-mail in
error you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this e-mail or any attachments, and please
notify Queensland Treasury immediately and erase all copies of the e-mail and the attachments. The
privilege or confidentiality attached to this e-mail and attachments is not waived by reason of mistaken
delivery to you. Queensland Treasury uses virus scanning software. However, it is not liable for viruses

present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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